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To: [ERED oivm.nI);INESEDSENED @rivm.ni]
From: Cyprus Communicable Diseases Unit

Sent: Sun 9/13/2020 8:56:56 AM

Subject: COVID-19 Close contacts travelling to your country

Received: Sun 9/13/2020 8:57:43 AM

Close contacts of confirmed case COVID-19 THE NETHERLANDS.xlsx

National Focal Point of Netherlands,

Attached you can find a list of close contacts of a COVID-19 confirmed case, who are traveling back to your

country, before the end of their 14-day quarantine.

| would like to inform you that they had a negative test before departure and they have not presented any

symptoms since then. They have been instructed to wear a face mask during the whole flight and at the airport
as well. It was also explained that the quarantine lasts for 14 days and they have to accomplish it at their

destination.

The password for the excel file will be sent to you in a separated e-mail.

Kind regards,

On behalf of Cyprus National Focal Point

Unit of Epidemiological Surveillance and

Control Unit of Infectious Diseases

Ministry of Health


